

Natick Comets Hockey Club, Inc.
Board of Directors Monthly Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 1, 2016

In attendance: Dave Camacho, Ann Fisher, Larry Slotnick, Matthew Chase, Pam Kelleher, Eric Beard, Chip Malcolm, Dawn McCarthy, Tom Goss, Chis Hubbard, Laura Sweeney, Chuck Nemitz, Mike Meehan, Charlie Hicks, Angie McDonnell, Clare Haswell, Dianne Manning

CALL TO ORDER, BOARD of DIRECTORS MEETING:

Board of Directors Meeting called to order at 7:02 PM

Treasurers Report: Mike M

- Computer has been ordered and is being loaded with software and information transferred from the old laptop
- Finance Committee: Clare Haswell, Tom Goss, and Ann Fisher

Natick Days: Ann F

We are registered but waiting on placement location of the booth. Do we want to hold the skate swap at another location to allow more room then cramped at the sidewalk. It was determined that we will hold the swap at the rink on 9/10, during Natick Days and the booth will direct people to the rink. We need the House League fliers and Skills Fliers printed and brought to the booth to hand out.

Skate Swap: Laura S

We will be collecting items for the week prior to the skate swap at the rink.

Skills: Larry S

When Larry called Eric K he had already heard about us not deciding to use them this year for the skills sessions. WHY? We all need to try to keep our internal Comets info to prenatal people.

Moving on:

Tom G has info about Pro Ambitions; two ways of proceeding with them - we use our ice and bring the trainers here or we go there. In Dedham we will pay 285 for a small sheet or 350 for a large sheet. 4 coaches for 2 hours minimum with 40 kids per session. 2 to 3 times per week.

Two other sources still waiting for responses.

Goalie Clinics:

Off site at Rob Day's Camp. Rose S is coordinating this. Email to parents about this process and it will be on first come first serve basis. Only Full Time Goalies, both boys and girls. First to Squites, PeeWee and Bantams, then to Midgets and Mites.\

Coaches: Chris H

Mite A team - Dan D son was called up from B to A and we would like him to take head coaching position. VOTE needed: Tom G Voted, Dave C seconded and unanimously approved.

Summer Mailer to move to Mid August also to include the presidents letter from Larry.

Skate at the Bruins Practice arena on 9?17 at 6:00PM

Need Volunteers for the realignment of the teams on August 4th at 7:00PM at the Library

Motion to adjourn, Clare H and unanimously voted

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM

Respectfully submitted by Matthew Chase